From: Madeleine Tiedeman <Madeleine.Tiedeman@Ablawyers.com.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 8 October 2019 3:08 PM

To: Chambers - Lee C <Chambers.Lee.c@fwc.gov.au>

Cc: Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au>; Chambers - Clancy DP
<Chambers.Clancy.DP@fwc.gov.au>; AMOD <AMOD@fwc.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Court Book for AM2018/26 - Trance 2 hearings [ABLAW-ImanageDocs.FID135800]

Dear Associate
I confirm that we are content to rely on the Court Book supplied.
Yours Sincerely

Madeleine Tiedeman
Associate
Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors

Suite 402, Level 4

Watt Street Commercial Centre

45 Watt Street, Newcastle 2300

Dir: +612 4989 1004 | Fax: +612 9954 5029 | Mob: 0447 255 095

Tel: +612 9458 7005 | Web: www.ablawyers.com.au | [ Linkedin
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From: Chambers - Lee C [mailto:Chambers.Lee.c@fwc.gov.au]

Sent: 04/10/2019 4:06 PM

To: Madeleine Tiedeman; Brent Ferguson; 'Michael Robson'; 'Idoust'; 'Rachel Liebhaber'; 'John
Nucifora'; Natalie Dabarera; Melinda Bolton; 'Michael Pegg'; 'Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au’;
'david.cooper@afei.org.au'; Michael Rizzo; 'Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au'; Jacci Lowe

Cc: Chambers - Ross J; Chambers - Clancy DP; AMOD

Subject: RE: Court Book for AM2018/26 - Trance 2 hearings

Dear Parties,
| write in relation to the above matter and refer to the correspondence below.

The Commissioner seeks confirmation that all parties are content to rely on the Court Book supplied
by close of business, 8 October 2019.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any queries in relation to this matter.
Kind regards,

Sarah Martiniello
Associate to Commissioner Lee


www.ablawyers.com.au
https://www.linkedin.com/company/australian-business-lawyers?trk=top_nav_home
mailto:Chambers.Lee.c@fwc.gov.au
https://www.ablawyers.com.au/

Fair Work Commission
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From: Stephen Bull <Stephen.Bull@unitedvoice.org.au>

Sent: Friday, 4 October 2019 3:57 PM

To: Chambers - Lee C <Chambers.Lee.c@fwc.gov.au>

Cc: Madeleine Tiedeman <Madeleine.Tiedeman@Ablawyers.com.au>; Brent Ferguson
<Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.com.au>; 'Michael Robson' <mrobson@asu.asn.au>; 'ldoust’
<lisa.doust@stjames.net.au>; 'Rachel Liebhaber' <rachell@hsu.net.au>; 'John Nucifora'
<JNucifora@asu.asn.au>; Natalie Dabarera <Natalie.Dabarera@unitedvoice.org.au>; Melinda Bolton
<Melinda.Bolton@unitedvoice.org.au>; 'Michael Pegg' <peggms24@gmail.com>;
'Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au' <Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au>; 'david.cooper@afei.org.au’
<david.cooper@afei.org.au>; Michael Rizzo <mrizzo@asu.asn.au>; 'Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au'
<Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au>; Jacci Lowe <Jacci.Lowe@unitedvoice.org.au>

Subject: Court Book for AM2018/26 - Trance 2 hearings

The Associate
Commissioner Lee

Dear Associate

We have just now uploaded a 4782 page Court Book to Drop Box. We have sent a link to the Drop
Box to you and Amod for the Commission to down load the Book. Alternatively, we can arrange for a
memory stick with this very large file to be delivered to the Melbourne office of the Commission.

The Court Book has an index, is paginated and complies with the statement requiring its production.
| attach a copy of the index. The book was produced with the assistance of the parties. Madeleine
Tiedeman of Australian Business Lawyers particularly assisted with the index. In our office, Melinda
Bolton and Jacci Lowe merged, paginated pages and inserted page numbers into Madeleine’s index.
Uncharacteristically for this matter we managed to agree. We did take the material we received
from parties as PDF folder ‘as is.’

We trust this assists the Commission.

Stephen Bull

Industrial Coordinator/Legal Practitioner

National Office United Voice

303 Cleveland Street

Redfern NSW 2016

Ph. (02) 8204 3050 | Mobile: 0412 199 787

Facsimile: (02) 9281 4480 | Email:stephen.bull@unitedvoice.org.au
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